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MEMORANDUM
TO: PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE
FROM: BRYAN RICHARDS 5%
SUBJECT:  INFORMATION REQESTED BY PAC — FEBRUARY 13, 2017 AR 9
DATE: MARCH 20, 2017

Uploaded onto the enclosed USB drive is information/records from the Global
Transportation Hub requested by your committee on February 13, 2017. The USB
contains the following documents:

e Table of responses to specific requests made by PAC on February 13, 2017.

e Although not specifically requested by PAC, we felt the committee should have
access to all the all publicly-released documents from the GTH related to the land
purchase. We are providing more than 1,000 pages previously released through
various Freedom of Information requests.

The one piece of outstanding information requested by PAC is the historical GTH emails
requested by the Provincial Auditor. There were more than 2,300 GTH emails and their
attachments restored by ITO last spring at the request of the Provincial Auditor.
Consistent with 7Ae Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, we continue
to review and prepare these documents. We anticipate it will take up to another six
weeks to be in a position to table those documents for the committee.
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